WEIMAR INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT SCHOOL HEALTH ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Tuesday, September 16, 2021 Weimar ISD Board Room Meeting Minutes

Attendance:

Lydia Ford-Parent – Chairperson/Parent Gwen Helmcamp- Parent- Vice-Chairperson

Melissa Barton-Parent-Secretary

Carrie Rerich-Parent

Pam Lacina- Parent Member Rebecca Olive-Parent Member

Leslie Kloesel, RN, WISD School Nurse-Representative

Kristy Janecka, WES Principal Charles Henke, WJHS Principal Stacy Heger, WHS Principal

Lindsay Fisbeck- Parent/Guidance and Counseling

Ja'Shae Horn, Educational Agency

Codi Pesak- SEL/Teacher Zachary Lawrence- Health/Physical Education

Melanie Ramirez, Non-for-profit Organization

Not in Attendance:

Stacy Hilscher- Parent Member Theresa Rerich, Dietary Service Representative Kim Sodek, BSN, RN, TDHS Public Health Nurse Laura Hernandez, TDHS Skye Anderle- WES Guidance and Counseling

Agenda Item		Discussion			
l.		OPENING/APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES			
A. SHA	C Meeting	g SHAC Meeting Minutes: April 13, 2021; Ad hoc Meeting August 2,			
Minutes		2021 approved by a SHAC Members			
II.		OLD BUSINESS:			
III.		NEW BUSINESS:			
A. Rep	ort from	2021-2022 SHAC New Membership (see attachment):			
Cha	irperson	 Charles Henke WJHS Principal 			
		 Codi Pesak Teacher/SEL 			
		 Jenny Fricke Teacher/Coach 			
B. SHA	B. SHAC/Nurse Leslie Kloesel, RN: Health Office				
Upd	late	 Immunizations for new students are up-to-date. Several 			
		new students on the catch-up schedule. State Required			
		Screenings will be done during the Health High. The first 2			
weeks of school Weimar Elementary School had 5 diff					
		types of viruses; COVID-19, Rhinovirus, Hand-Foot and			

Mouth, RSV, and Chick Pox. WJHS had a few case of COVID-
19 and Rhinovirus. WHS had a cluster outbreak of COVID-19
and the cases of Rhinovirus

- COVID-19 at Weimar ISD Positive Cases continue to be reported to DSHS Houston 6/5 South Public Health Region and Texas Education Agency. August 12, 2021- September 13, 2021 number of positive cases reported for the 2020-2021 school year are listed below:
 - o Elementary School:

■ Teacher/Staff: 3

Students: 3

Junior High School:

Teacher/Staff: 0

Students: 5

o High School:

Teacher/Staff: 1

Students: 19

o Ancillary Staff: 0

C. 2021-2022 SY Goal(s)

Health Education:

- WHAT UR BAC (Addresses Drugs, Alcohol and Vaping) follow-up from last school year. Lindsay Fisbeck stated the 45 program was meet with a lot of interest by the students and faculty grades 9th-12th. This year 5th-8th grades will also participate in the program. See attachment.
- O Human Sexuality Instruction- "Aim for Success" will be for 5th-12th Grades. Charles Henke stated the new Sexual Instruction Law requires parent to Opt-In their child to participate in the instruction. On November 1st, there will be a parent meeting in the evening for 5th grade parents, then a presentation for parents 6th-12th grades. November 2nd will be the date for the presentations. This will take all day, and multiple grade levels will be at different presentations. 5th grade girls and boys will have separate presentations.

Physical Education and Physical Activity:

- Physical Fitness Assessment Initiative: Kristy Janecka stated Weimar Elementary Students will start preparing for the FITNESSGRAM 2021-2022.
- Kristy Janecka stated the Elementary Programs planned for the 2021-2022 SY are Jump rope for Heart, and Track and Field Day.

Nutrition Environment and Services:

 Stacy Heger stated Weimar ISD applied for free breakfast and lunch is free to all students this school year. Kristy Janecka stated the Elementary has seen

an increase in the number of students utilizing the free meal program. **Health Services:** Melanie Ramirez stated Healthy High / Healthy Choices for the 2020-2021 SY will be focused on Texas State Required Screening: Vision, Hearing, Height, Weight, Blood Pressure and Acanthosis Nigricans. Leslie Kloesel stated the Spinal Screening for girls' 5th and 7th grades, and boys' 8th grade will be done during PE/Athletics. Counseling, Psychological, and Social Services: Lindsay Fisbeck stated she is working on the new Legislative changes for the 2021-2022 SY the bills passed support social-emotional learning (SEL), school counseling, and suicide prevention. Codi Pesak stated that she is going into the classroom to teach SEL. The month of September is focused on promoting positive self-esteem. **Social and Emotional School Climate:** September 2021 is National Suicide Prevention Month. - Lindsay Fisbeck, Codi Pesak, and Skye Anderle are promoting Suicide Prevention Awareness at each campus. **Physical Environment:** Leslie Kloesel stated TEA on longer requires School Districts to do case investigation and contact tracing in K-12 Schools. **Family Engagement:** Leslie Kloesel stated letters have been sent home for Parent Education on new TEA COVID-19 Guidelines, and COVID testing in school. **Community Involvement:** o Mr. Jon Wunderlich is working with the Department of Health and State Services to provide the community a COVID-19 Vaccine Clinic at Weimar ISD. **Employee Wellness:** Leslie Kloesel stated The Pharmacy Shop of Weimar will offer the Flu Vaccine to Weimar ISD Staff on September 22, 2021. **ROUND TABLE DISCUSSION** A. Next Meeting Tuesday, November 16, 2021 in the Weimar High School Library. The location will permanently change to the library due to the Administration Building moving to another location. IV. CLOSING: 1:00 P.M.

Minutes written	by: Leslie I	Kloesel, RN

Lydia Ford WISD SHAC Chairperson